



# KAILASH V MHETRE

kailashmhetre71@rediffmail.com | +919822100649 | Flat no 101, Shree Krishna homes Nashik, Maharashtra 422009, Passport No: G 3890239, PAN – AGDPM9162A. DOB – 23/08/1971

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Multi-talented Chemical Engineer, MBA with over Twenty-seven years of experience in a Manufacturing Environment looking for a Leadership role. Primary Responsibility involved handling Plant Operations with Compliance to Safety, achieving production Targets & Adherence to Quality control Standards, Planned and deployed Effective Utilization of Resources, Cost Optimization, Decreased cycle time & Excelling Safety metrics. Ability to motivate people & manage a team to achieve Organization Goals. Handled DCS Operation with TDC 3000 System. Exposure to SBO, SAP R/3 Environment, Item master data creation, TPM, OEE, Statistical analysis, internal auditor for, IATF 16949, British safety council audit & OHSAS 18000, ISO 14000.

## SKILLS

- Operations management
- Production planning
- Quality assurance
- Safety and compliance
- Supply Chain Management
- IATF 16949
- Item master Creation
- Continuous improvements
- Metrics management
- Maintenance Planning
- Team Leadership
- Lean Management.

## WORK HISTORY

**Manager Production, Quality and Safety | LORD INDIA PVT LTD - Nashik,**  
Maharashtra, US MNC (Parker Hannifin Corp) 09/2011 - 07/2021

- Reporting to Operations Manager.
- Scheduling and manufacturing monthly Adhesive volume of 260 KL.
- Identified and implemented improvements in Productivity by 117%, capacity by 86MT/PA , with zero incidents in Safety, and other improved manufacturing related metrics.
- Designed and implemented semi continuous manufacturing process to achieve higher quality, efficiency, and productivity.
- Planed and controlled raw material / finished products inventory.
- Directed, evaluated and developed a team of supervisors / workers who are responsible for various production, Quality activities and workers efficiency management.
- Prepared, Updated, Safety, Quality MIS and trained plant personnel on Safety and Operating procedures.

- Identified, scoped and procured capital projects to support Safety, Environmental compliance and process improvements.
- Worked with Global team Quality, Safety, Company Sales team, and Supply Chain personnel to lead the localization of new products and raw materials and new initiatives.
- Troubleshooted product, process & IR related issues.
- Statutory compliance of Factory related DISH, MPCB, Legal Metrology.
- Prepare, Update, Preventive maintenance plan and process automation improvements to upgrade facility operations.
- **Achievements** – Assessed manufacturing processes and improved productivity.
- Decreased cycle time and increased capacity by 86 Tons/PA
- Productivity doubled from 460 Lts/Man day to 940 Lts/Man day.
- Installation of filling machines Retail line, Bulk line and designing of Piping and Flocklok tank
- Selection and installation of Nitrogen Plant, Gas detector System, Drum rollers, Bale cutter, Earth rite system for tanker unloading.
- Credited for being the 1<sup>st</sup> Plant Globally in Lord to be certified for IATF16949.
- Achieved cost savings of more than 220K\$ PA

#### **ASST MANAGER | KANSAI NEROLAC PAINTS LTD – Japan MNC**

07/2011 - 08/2011

Reporting to Works Manager.

#### **Executive Production Engineering | KANSAI NEROLAC PAINTS LTD – Chiplun**

MNC Japan

06/2009 - 07/2011

- **JOB RESPONSIBILITY:** New product process standardization, New equipment selection & trials, Solving Technical problems taking CA & PA.
- Standardization of production process & setting up of systems, identified cost reduction avenues & followed up for the same.
- Time study, Work study, develop new and improved existing manufacturing methods that will increase efficiency maintaining agreed Quality.
- Identifying & raising request for sanction for CAPEX projects, follow up for the completion of the same & check cash flow & Return on investment.
- Responsible for Kaizen pillar & Process Optimization pillar.

#### **Executive Production | KANSAI NEROLAC PAINTS LTD – Chiplun MNC Japan**

04/2005 - 06/2009

- JOB RESPONSIBILITY Involves meeting production targets – 1400 KL /month of Industrial paints including FDP, providing safe working practices, maintaining agreed Quality, Troubleshooting taking Corrective & Preventive actions, identifying cost reduction avenues & Implementing the same. Area effectiveness team leader, working knowledge of TPM & OEE, Responsible for Process Optimization pillar. Handled work force of 52 employees & 14 officers in dept.

**Sr. Officer Production Engineering | GOOD LASS NEROLAC PAINTS LTD**

07/2000 - 04/2005

- Subsidiary of Kansai paints, Japan MNC

**A.P. Rayon Ltd a Ballarpur Group company BILT Ltd**

05/1998 - 07/2000

- A THAPAR GROUP COMPANY)
- Experience in Commissioning and production of Integrated Chlorine Dioxide plant manufacturing Chlorine Dioxide 4T /day, HCL and Hypo with D C S Operation – Tata Honey Well Ltd.
- (TDC – 3000 system) Process technology M/S Kvaerner Chemetics International Company – CANADA.
- Also responsible for PSA nitrogen plant, PSA oxygen plant and chilling Unit:322 TR – Single VAHP model – A 114 system.
- (Thermax Ltd) Co-Ordination between inter department for smooth plant operations.

**Asst Manger | Bakelite Hylam Ltd, DUNCAN GOKENKA GROUP**

09/1994 - 05/1998

- Having Exposure in Production of different kind of Resins – Phenolic Resins, Unsaturated Polyester, Vinyl Esters, Alkyd Resins, Neoprene Resins, Foundry Resins, Insulating Varnishes, MF Resins, Laminating Varnishes.
- Job responsibilities also includes managing Men, Materials and Machines Responsible for achieving desired production Targets & Maintaining Quality Standards.
- Co-ordination between inter department for smooth Plant Operations.

**Trainee | ENGINEER, SANGHI INDUSTRIES Ltd**

09/1993 - 08/1994

- Experience in Manufacturing of Rigid and Flexible PVC Films.
- Had Exposure to Modern Process control Instrumentation.

**EDUCATION**

**SYMBIOSIS INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES, PUNE**

MASTER DIPLOMA IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, MARKETING

1997

GPA: 61.66

SHIVAJI UNIVERSITY, KOLHAPUR <b>BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING: CHEMICAL ENGINEERING</b> 1st Class Distinction, GPA: 66	1993
<b>HSE</b> - Atomic Energy Junior College – AP Board	1988
Atomic Energy Central School – CBSE <b>SSC</b> -CBSE Board	1986

**COMPUTER  
SKILLS,  
KNOWLEDGE**

- Internal auditor for IATF16949, OHSAS 18000 & BSC (British safety council).
- Having knowledge & hands on experience of TPM, OEE, DMAIC, 7 QC Tools, Mini tab software for statistical, Toyota production systems.
- Section I leader in British safety council audit.
- Microsoft Office 2010 -Excel, Word, Power Point

**OVER SEAS  
VISITS/  
ACCOMPLISHMENTS**

- Visited Thai Kansai Plant (Thailand) on behalf of Company in for understanding systems & improvement opportunities to be implemented in India.
- Visited overseas US , China ,Vietnam and represented various times in Global and Asia pacific regional meetings on behalf of Company.

**LINKEDIN URL**

- [www.linkedin.com/in/kailash-mhetre-9923a445](http://www.linkedin.com/in/kailash-mhetre-9923a445)

**REFERENCES**

Balan Mahadevan- Ex Operations Manager - 9423965298  
Anup Deshmukh – Regional Director SEA - 9324612797